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February 10, 1976

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

ATT: Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Re: Amoco State #

Dear Mr. Ramey:

The above described well was drilled originally as a Bough "(C"
test. After production testing the Bough "C", the well proved to
be non-commercial in that formation. Since that time we have
plugged the Bough "C", reperforated and treated the ABO formation.
Because this well was originally drilled as a Bough "C" test and the
location is not within 200 feet of the center of the Southwest
quarter (SW%), we respectfully request approval for a nonstandard
location. Copies of this letter, forms 102,103,104, and a map of the
acreage has been sent to all offset operators.

Very truly yours,

HANSON OIL CORPORATION
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Ray -Willis
Vice President, Production
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CC: Mr. Jderry Sexton
Read & Stevens Inc.
Tenneco 0il Company
Pierce & Dehlinger
Costal States
Sun 011 Company
Stallworth 071 Company



